Jessica Andre

From: Ashley Watkins

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:55 AM

To: BOC Info

Subject: FW: SWAC Committee Membership Expiring

Attachments: 2025 SWAC application signed 2-5-25.pdf

Please see attached application for a SWAC member who wishes to renew.
Thankyou

Ashley Watking, REHS
Yamhill County Planning
Solid Waste Coordinator
(503)434-7516

From: john <soccer_mann2001@vyahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Ashley Watkins <watkinsa@yambhillcounty.gov>
Subject: Re: SWAC Committee Membership Expiring

Ashley,

My signed application is attached. | believe ['ve been in group 1C, please verify.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thx. JA

On Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 11:00:44 AM PST, Ashley Watkins <watkinsa@yamhillcounty.gov> wrote:

Heilo!
The expiration of your current term with SWAC ends on; 2-11-2025

If you would like to continue with the opportunity to serve on SWAC, please fill out the application found here:
hitps:/fwww vamhilicounty.gov/BocumentCenter/View/3149/Boards-and-Commissions-Application-PDF

SWAC applicants serve under ORS 459,320 Group Designations- please review the designations here
https:/’www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills ltawsfors/ors458.himl

Please return this application to the Board of Commissioners’ Office: Mail: 535 NE 5th St., McMinnville, OR 97128 «
Location: 434 NE Evans St » E-mail: bocinfo@co.yamhill. or.us

Once received, the applications will go before the Board of Commissioner's for review.

Thank you,

B.O. 25-040




Ashley Watkins, REHS
Yambhill County Planning
Solid Waste Coordinator

(503)434-7516

B.O. 25-040



Yamhili County Membershlp Application for Adwsory Br?ard Cqmmlssmn or Committee

Please retin this application to the Board of Cpmrmsmpugrs Office:
Mail: 535 NE 5% St Mﬂanvﬂle OR 97128 » Location: 434 NE Evaus Sts E’-ma:l boomfo@yamhlﬂcounty 20V

Netes: 1) Yamhill County operates under the Oregon Public Records Law Informatlon contained in this application
may be released upon proper request. 2) Planning Commissioners are bonded angd must file gn annual statement of
economic interest with the (regon Government Ethics Comunission. 3) Fajr Board members are bonded. 4) Solid

~ Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) applicants serve under ORS 459320 Group Demgnaﬁons 5) Yamhill County
employees are prohibited ﬁom serving on the Housing Authority Board per ORS 4}5 6.095(3).

Solid Waste ‘Adviséry Committee 7 |o2/05725
 Name of Kd._y_’risory Board, Comission or Committee: A Date
Applican{'s name (pleasg print) {John Arand _ RS |
i’ ) RN LS "." T .

Referredby | - | Occupation |Prafessional Engineer |
Mailing address 241 71NW Pinehurst Dr i il

" hpx or street address city zip code
Residence address '24”1 TNW Pinehurst Dr I | |

sfyeet address - city e zip code

Telephone: preferred cq;}ta'ct number [503-434-5092  |E-mail address |sgut;'¢ernman n2001@yahoo.com t

Organizationg] affiliation jf applicable [NA T 7 |

e e
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SWAC applicants list t‘pp QRS' 459,320 Group Degignation:

Information to assist the Board of Commissioners in considering yourrappliganbn (the back of this page may be
used if more SPﬂCS is necdrgd and a resume may be aitached). . ;

T owede o coctivut ww?r Mﬂ% jW/{;ﬁ 7
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For office use enly

=

Applicant’s signature g ou / M ‘ B.O.# 25-040

Date approved_213-2025






